
-----Original Message----- 
From: kimberly.koch@-redacted- <kimberly.koch@-redacted->  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:50 AM 
To: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: Parking inquiry 
 
WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you are unsure, 
click the Phish Alert button to redirect the email for ITD review. 
 
 
Mr. Carothers, 
Good morning. I have recently opened a treat shop in downtown on 4th Ave (231 NE 4th)and would like 
to inquire about the parking durations in downtown, specifically the two spaces directly in front of my 
shop. Currently the duration is 2 hours. The duration for parking seems to be either 10 min or 2+ hours 
in downtown Camas. While this may well serve the Many Salons and Restaurants it does not serve well 
we retail merchants. I am seeking to shorten the parking duration to 30 minutes during standard 9:00 
a.m.-6:00 p.m. hours. I feel this would not only serve my business, but also my neighbors as well 
allowing for greater turnover and thus serving our customers as well, while still giving way to longer 
parking times in the evenings. 
Please let me know if this is possible and how best to petition the change. 
With thanks, 
Kimberly Koch 
truly scrumptious, 
360.-redacted- 
 
 
Sent from Xfinity Connect Application 


